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Catherine Potts 

From: Ann Cole FPIc, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 20125:01 PM ~d~iaiIhtive_Plrtiet_Cou.mer 
To: Catherine Potts OOCUMENT NO. ()77GD - 08 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 080562 DISTRIBUllON: 

Please place this document in Administrative Correspondence for the above-referenced docket no. 
Thank you. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 20122:57 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Docket No. 080562 

The Chairman's office has authorized referral of the above docket to the Division of Administrative 
Hearings. Please send the transmittal letter, and the following documents to the Division of 
Administrative Hearings. 

• Document No. 03917-09, The PM Order 
• Document No. 04880-09, Smallridge's Protest, on behalf of the utility 
• Document No. 04954-09, Hein Protest, on behalf of the utility 
• Document No. 08882-11 , Order approving settlement agreement 
• Document No. 00011-12, East Marion Protest of Order 
• Document No. 00208-12, Terry Will Protest of Order 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

3115 /2012 




1 eLK Official Filing * *"'*12112/2011 1:33 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ~5C.'" \ l .. c>5"s" -
/ 

As - WtJ 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 1 :30 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/12/20111:27:00 PM 
Docket Number: OB0562-WU 

FPSC. eLK C()RRESPONDENCE 

AdministntivtCl (l rtiHO Consumer 

DOCUMENT N(). onS'O-~'i 
I 01$1 K.IBUTI()N~ OJ 

Filename 1 Path: OB0562.0rder on Joint Motion-Settlement AgreemenUcb.doc 

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND 
REQUIRING REMAINING PARTIES TO FILE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Docket No. 080562-WU 

Terry x. :Ho{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

I 
7 
~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 

PARTY 
NAME 

~- -

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIHE CTOIlY 

No Office of Public Counsel (II h) n:illy. stevc(a) leg.sta te .fl. us 
"'l' .erry Will Terry99wi((i)aol .com No 

Pnnlcd on 1211212011 "14 -51 :4 3 PM 



1 ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08882-11 in Docket 080562-WU (EmaillD =335384) 

The document described be low has been issu ed by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of reco rd at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
08882-11 ( 18 pgs.) Order PSC-11-0566-AS-WU approving 

settlement agreement and requiring 
remaining parties to file 
acknowledgement; East Marion, Terry 
Will, and Millicent Mallon to file a written 
statement within 21 days of the date of 
Order. 

12112/2 011 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday. September 29.2011 2:33 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/29/2011 2:27:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080562-WU 
Filename I Path: 080562 Ntc Cancellation Prehearing.Hearing.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE 
AND HEARING 
TO 
EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEMS, INC. 

Please issue today. Lisa had requested that I send this after the Order Holding the Prehearing Conference and Hearing in 
Abeyance was issued. I have been monitoring CMS and just saw that it is on CMS now. 

Thank you. 

'Terry X. :J-{o[anaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 

~~-~~~......------------------­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (llh) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No 
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No 

Printed on 9/29/201 I at 4:24:09 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 726757) 

Attachments: 07054-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/29/2011 




PSC-JI-OLf35-PCO- IAJU 
Diamond Williams 

RECfJ<1ED ~pt;C 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, September 29, 2011 11 :47 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/29/2011 11 :45:00 AM 
080562-WU 
0805622011 Abeyance Order.lcb,doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

11 SEP 2 9 ~H": 5 2 

COMMISSiON 
CLERK 

~ 
ORDER HOLDING THE PRE HEARING CONFERENCE AND HEARING IN ABEYANCE 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

'Terry X. J{ofanali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

'FPSC, ,~~. ~< ~~~{'R~'~·~·-~·i 
~AdrzllIl1stl"stlv€Ll PartiesU C(lBlsumcdI
I'~?(~l:~.~NT (Ii() OJ:! 6q_-0C6 j
i.!::,:S'i,lt." ; 
~ ---"~~"'-;'~b! 

1 



--
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (l th) 
Terry Will 

i reilly.stevel@leg.state.tl.us 
Terry99wi@aol.com 

No 
No 

~ 

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 3:49:07 PM 



r05lt<: I .... , , 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =513253) 

Attachments: 07045-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'1 1;-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/29/2011 




1 eLK ORle/al FlllngUU91231201110:06 ANI ***** 

Nla'"da Sanders 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Friday. September 23,2011 10:03 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 91231201110:02:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080562-wu 
Filename I Path: 09·26-11.JnformaIMeetinglssue-ID.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

Please issue the Notice of Informal Issue 10 Meeting for Monday, September 26, 2011. 

I ~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 7 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

?.. 



-
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 


PARTY COMPANY-INAME CODE 

I 
reillv.~,hOffiCe of Public Counsel (llh) I-

Terry Will I 1,," '77 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

. ~tMf'.fl.us 

~--~-

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
irm"" r.om No 

Printed on 9/23120 II at 2:38:58 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 643905) 


Attachments: 06886-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9123/2011 

--------~.-.~-



,eLK OfficIal Flllng****9113/201112:36 PM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders 

From: Terri Fleming 
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 201112:32 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/13/2011 9:26:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080562·WU 
Filename 1Path: 080562 Notice of Prehearing Conf 10.3.11.doc 
Notice Type: pre7.ring 

~y 

Notice of Prehearing Conference 
October 3,2011 

Terri Fleming 

~}Ct:v:> 
frlA1 L tYJ 

-

-­

I 

7 
Office of the General Counsel ~1It( Lf3:{) - ).. 

Florida Public Service Commission 

(850) 413-6846 
~----------.~-----~--~FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

tfleming@psc.state.fI.us 
Q"AdministraiiveD PartiesO Ciltnsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. Dll'jdj­
DIS,. RIBUTION: 

mailto:tfleming@psc.state.fI.us


FLORIDA PUBLIC COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 


PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS ­
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

Printed on 9/13/2011 at 5:05:39 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =902334) 

Attachments: 06584-11.pdf 

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

9113/2011 




1 eLK Official Flllng****91712011 12:14 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 

From: Terri Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07,201112:13 PM 
To: eLK· Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/7/2011 12:11 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 080562·WU 
Filename I Path: 080562 Notice of Hearing 10.13.11.doc 
Notice Type: Hearing 

fPSC, ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

.f(l AdministrativeD Pan'. C Isunter 

DOCUMENT NO. 0-_ 
DIS1 RIBUTION: =.w:~~ 

Notice of Hearing 
Docket 080562-WU 

Thursday, October 13, 2011,10:00 a.m. 
Ocala, FL 

Terri Fleming 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

(850) 413·6846 

tfieming@psc.state.fI.us 

mailto:tfieming@psc.state.fI.us


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

AI>DRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Leesburg EM868 Jay. Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Gainesville Regional UtiUCity of Gainesville EM858 mcneillsl@gru.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lome W. Hunsberger, C.P.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes 

• Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
i Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel (II h) reilly. steve@leg.state.fl.us No 
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WUI93 pambrewer@embarqmail.com Yes 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP martyd@rsbattomeys.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@;-euphlaw.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 ihewar@talquinelectric.com Yes 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes 
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No 

Printed on 91712011 at 2:56:45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 570366) 

Attachments: 06423-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 




1 eLK O"'clal Flllng** **8/23/2011 5:25 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 20115:17 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/2312011 5:05:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080562-WU 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2008\080562\080562 Notice Status Conference.lcb.doc 

NOTICE OF STATUS CONFERENCE 

Please send a copy of the issued Notice via certified mail to 
Herbert Hein, President of the Utility, on 8/24/11. 

fitoria :RoJ:r //
Commission Deputy Clerk II f/rxbJ
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ;t/A-JL t?tJ 
850-413-6214 

ffit~/t. If(} ­

C6t2-t - I 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (II h) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No 
Terry Will Terry99wi@ao\.com No 

Printed on 8/24/2011 at 3:49: I 0 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 402018) 


Attachments: 06077-11.pdf 


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

812412011 




1 eLK O"'c/al Flllng* ***8/23/2011 3,50 PM ***** 


Matilda Sanders 03D~2-WcJ 


From: Carolyn Craig -- :0 

bSent: Tuesday, August 23,2011 3:50 PM 
:P'

To: CLK - Orders 1Notices; Lisa Bennett CJ c:: rn0 G'1Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 
n:J: N '<: 

\ (..)13- m
Date and Time: 8/2312011 3:49:00 PM 1"11c:r Q-0Docket Number: 080562-WU :::0 ' ::s:;~~ ~nFilename 1Path: 080562.order setting status conference.lcb.doc 

0 r- -0Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ..Z (j)-N C) 
Order Setting Status Conference for September 141 2011 1signed by Commissioner Edgar. 

(fixer.; I 
~~ jP1AILet) _ '1 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel £1"14-llt!O ;(
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

Office of Public Counsel (llh) reilly. steve@)leg.state.fl.us No 
Terrv Will Terry99wi(a}aol.com No 

Prlnt~d on 8/23/2011 at 5: 18: 11 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 528003) 

Attachments: 06059-11.pdf 

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

8/23/2011 




eLK O"'c/al Flllng****8/22/20114:48 Pitt ***** 

P8 t ~ 1 \ ~ 03 5l-Pc0 ~ WUItta'"daSanders 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday. August 22, 2011 2:42 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/22/20112:41:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080562-WU 
Filename I Path: 080562.order.acknowledging opc intervention.lcb.doc 

Order Acknowledging Intervention 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel ,
Phone: (850) 413-6206 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 

PARTY 
NAME 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (1Ih) 
Terry Will 

rei By.steve@leg.state.fl.us 
Terry99wi@aol.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 8/23/2011 at 3: 11 :41 PM 
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Commission Clerk 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =882038) 


Attachments: 06038-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 


Thank you, 


8/23/2011 




D ab~;t -tv c.) 

Diamond Williams \;EOE~l\iO'-FPSC 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 1 :56 PM 11 JUM 23 PH 2: , , 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted COMM\SSlON 

CLERK 
Date and Time: 6/23/2011 1 :53:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080562-WU 
Filename I Path: Third Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

THIRD ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Terry X. :J{oCanaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

--­ I 

1 



,--~ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 

I---~---~ .~ . 
ADDRESS 

~-------~ 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (1Ih) 
""'==----.---.-~-. 

KELLY.JR~leg.state.t1.us No 
Terr): Wilt Terry99wi~aol.com No 

Printed on 612312011 at 5:15:21 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 199491) 


Attachments: 04358-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/23/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: FridaY,June24,201111:17AM ~~CLi(:coRiESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams t~AdminjstrativeO rn1.ieJDConsumcr 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00003 JDCOCUMENT NO.J:r_n ~W ·cn 
Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00003-003.pdf 

., 
~ DiSTRIBUTION: _..IfWI."'.* •,.~.... _. 

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00003-003 

Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in 
returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in 
meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by 
East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative ­
10/03/2011 - 1:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/13/2011 - 10:00 
a.m.- 1:00 p.m. - in Ocala - Involving Edgar, Brown 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

6/24/2011 




Case Scbedulin2/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/24/2011 at 11:14 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: OS0562-WU -- Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check charge, 
amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in 
Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 1010312011 Tallahassee 1E-148 1 :30 p. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 10/1312011 Ocala 10:00 a. - 1:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL GH lED IBI 
I I 

BL BW 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL IBWADM 

I Ix 


Hearing 

Exam. 


Staff 

X 


Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED 

X 

BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

GH 

Remarks: OEP PSC-ll-02S0-PCO-WU issued 6123111. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00003-003 













































0'60502- WU>age 1 ofl 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 11 :21 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00002-006.pdf 

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00002-006 

Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned 
check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation 
charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary 
Systems Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 09/15/2010 - 1:00 p.m.- 3:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

9/3/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 09/02/2010 at 11:19 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Commissioner Graham 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Brise 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 080562-WU -- Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check charge, 
amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in 
Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

New Date Location / RoomEvent Former Date Time 

09115/2010 Tallahassee / G-382D Informal Meeting 1:00 p. - 3:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IGH IBI 

I I xl xl I 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK IGH IBI 

I I I I I x 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

X 

ADMAG ED SK GH BI 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-006 
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eLK OfficIal Filing* * u7/19/2010 11:08 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ::a;e - tQ -0 'ita -­ pco - w J 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 11 :08 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Katherine Jackson 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/19/2010 11 :05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080562-WU 
Filename 1Path: 080562.abatement extension.klj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF ABATEMENT AND CONTINUANCE 
Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Terry X. Ho{c{nak c:IJ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

fa'C-ed 

f'rXl\ \Ed ~ 
~rvn.\\ed ( 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Terry Will Terry99wi@aoLcorn No 

Printed on 7/19/2010 at 2:47:29 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 19, 20102:48 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =283337) 

Attachments: 05896-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


7119/2010 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11,20104:29 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/11/20104:25:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080562-WU 
Filename I Path: 080562.Agency Notice-Cancellation-prehearing-hearing.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF PREHEARING AND HEARING TO EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEMS, INC. 

To be issued by the Clerk 

Please insure the notice is posted on the PSC website. 


.( 
 ~, 

Terry X. J{o(c[nak-
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission .ro....",ed 3~ 
850-413-6738 

Mo..i\-ed :;2..~ 
ernQ.\\ed IcC> 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 


ADDRESSI 
IN

COMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER
CODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@;!akerman.com Yes 

Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 
 utilityconsultant(i1lyahoo.comWU871 Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
 WS688 WTRendell(i1laquaamerica.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
 WS768 WTRendell!lilaquaamerica,com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
 WS798 WTRendell(i1laquaamerica.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, 
 WS880 WTRendell(i1laquaamerica.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
 WS881 WTRendell!lilaquaamerica,com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
 WTRendell(i1laquaamerica,comWS883 Yes 

I­
WS884 WTRendell(ti2aquaamerica,com Yes 


Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

WTRendell(ti2aquaamerica.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 


WS885 
WS886 WTRendell!lilaquaamerica.com Yes 


Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
 WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, 
 WTRendell@aquaamerica,com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, 


WS888 
WTRendell@aquaamerica,com Yes 


Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WUl74 

WS938 

WTRendell(i1laquaamerica.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
 WU787 WTRendell(ti2aquaamerica.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, 
 WU879 WTRendell(ti2aquaamerica.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
 WU882 WTRendell@aquaamerica,com Yes 

C & H Utilities, Inc, 
 Shoutilsvc@aol.comWU649 Yes 

WU030 jbiston@;!aol.com YesC. S. Water Company, Inc. 
charlie@;!alternativephone,com Yes 


Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility 

C.F.A.T. H20. Inc. WS719 

marlene,camachee(i1lcomcast,netWU927 Yes 

Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. 


1= 
John, wise@thevillages.com WS897 Yes 


City of Leesburg 
 Jay,Evans~leesburgtlorida.govEM868 Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
 robert.foraker@marioncountyfl,org Yes 

Colina Bay Water Company. LLC 
 shelley@reserveinvest.comWU900 Yes 

Collier County Government Complex 
 Yes 

Continental Utility. Inc. 


~LOny@;!COlliergOV,net 
WS606 continentalcountryclub.com Yes 


Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company 
 coral cay manager(i1lequitylifestyle,com WS73 I Yes 

Country Club Utilities, Inc. 
 rgregharris(ti2gmail ,com WS654 Yes 

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc, 
 WUOO8 countywide@leewardairranch,com Yes 

Crestridge Utility Corporation 
 WU049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes 

CWS Communities LP 
 Mmathisen@;!HometownAmerica.comWU839 Yes 

Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
 WS800 pcfiynn@;!uiwater.com Yes 

COamon Utilities, Inc, WS55~' mail.com Yes-=-... 
WU643 i-sic. com Yes 


Energy & Utilities Policy Committee 

East Central Florida Services, Inc, 

cochran.keating(i1lmyfioridahouse.gov Yes 

Farmton Water Resources LLC 
 WU859 mabfarmton@hughes.net Yes 
~C Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmcbride@cox.net Yes 

ida Alliance 10r a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@;!aoLcom Yes 

Florida League of Cities 
 tstanfield@tlcities,com Yes 

Gold Coast Utility Corp. 
 Yes 

Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. 


W ~mwater(i1laol.com 
WS770 smith@wgresorts.com Yes 


Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. 
 arich@harborhills.comWU727 Yes 

Heather Hills Estates 
 WS753 hh4925@verizon,net Yes 

I Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc, countrygirl@svs,netWUI09 Yes 

Holland & Knight 
 bruce,may@hklaw.com Yes 

Hopping, Green & Sams 
 gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 

Indiantown Company, Inc. 
 maryannh@itstelecom,netWS120 Yes 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
 TL712 donnam@itstelecom,net Yes 

Joyland Water System 
 WU711 yarm4.I.l !lilnetzero,net Yes 

L W V Utilities, Inc, 
 WU135 water@fastestserver.com Yes 

Labrador Utilities, Inc, 
 pcfiynn(iiluiwater,comWS851 Yes 

Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 
 pcflynn(i1luiwater,comWS709 Yes 

Printed on 5/12/2010 at 11:45:47 AM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 

ADDRESS 
IIN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net Yes_. 
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 joeborda@tampabay.rr.com Yes i 

Lome W. Hunsberger, c.P.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdeniup@att.net Yes 
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutluv.aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewtlorg Yes 
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 lauravgriffith@aol.com Yes 
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WUl67 bonitav@bensonsinc.com Yes 
Mountain Lake Corporation WU79I BMARTlN@mountainlakecc.com Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WU834 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes 
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
O&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany@embarqmail.com Yes 
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcresl@msn.com Yes 

i Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel Reilly.Steve@Jeg.State.Fl.US Yes 

i Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS9I2 nancy.roach@ymail.com Yes 
Orange Lake WS892 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart(a))1ometownamerica.net Yes 
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parutilities@juno.com Yes 
Park Water Company WU776 parkwatercor@aol.com Yes 
Parkland Utilities, Inc. WS189 PUI@bellsouth.net Yes i 

Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU67I sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes 
Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC WU921 planttec@aol.com Yes 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 gingerOO317@msn.com Yes 
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WU193 PLCOMM@embarqmail.com Yes 
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes 

~uris Wedgefield, Inc. WS929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com Yes 
. Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 tred@"raintreeutilities.com Yes 

Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mtriedman@rsbattomeys.com Yes 
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 
Royal Utility Company WS570 info@royaiutility.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes 
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peopiepc.com Yes 
San lando Utilities Corporation WS397 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Service Management Systems, Inc. WS571 dennis@dbasile.com Yes 
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wjdeaspar@bellsouth.net Yes 
S1. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachsralaol.com Yes 
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 ihoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 
Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS922 oldbridge9{i:i1aol.com Yes 
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswc@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9I3 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
TBBT Utility LLC WS918 mooney I 325@yahoo.com Yes 
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@aol.com Yes 
TLP Water, Inc. WU924 TLPWATERlNC@GMAIL.COM Yes 
Town & Country Utility WU811 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 chariie@,.,aIternativephone.com Yes 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil{i:i1aol.com Yes 

Printed on 5/12/2010 at II :45:47 AM 
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

Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5@comcast.net Yes 
Util ities, Inc. of Florida WS251 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU413 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

i Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU628 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofPenn brooke WS86I pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport@comcast.net Yes 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes 
Water Oak Utility WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 
Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhy@embarQmaiI.com Yes 

Printed on SII2/2010 at 11:45:47 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:47 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =705947) 

Attachments: 03968~10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850413~6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5112/2010 
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Diamond Williams o )?06w2 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, May 10,201010:22 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00001 
", '/ ,: ' 

-' !' " ~'I 

C, 
o;, •.• ,_.-..J,_o~_~_._, ....·,_- __ £0 .~.... 

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00001-009.pdf 

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00001-009 

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

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 05/13/2010 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 06/03/2010 - 1:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Ocala - Involving 
Argenziano, Edgar, Skop 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

5/1112010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/10/2010 at 10:21 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis StaffContact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 080562-WU -- Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check charge, 
amendment to miscellaneous serviee charges, increase in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in 
Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 05/13/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p. 

Hearing 06/03/2010 Cancelled Ocala 1:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearinf! 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG ED SK KL ST 

J X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AGJED SK KLlsT 

xix X 1 

Preheating 
Officer 

Commissioners 

i AG ED SK KL 1ST ADM 

I X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: Order Granting Abatement and Continuance was issued 51711 O. 

Prehearing and Hearing dates released. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-0000l-009 



1 eLK Ottlc.a. Flllng....S/7/2010 11:00 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, May 07, 201011:01 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices "" ,,__, .'

•Cc: Lisa Bennett !_, 
 '"\"i 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted '.rJ:. 
 rt~ 

'0 
Date and Time: 5171201010:58:00 AM , .'. 1\' 

'/Docket Number: 080562·WU "'-'-~ 
-~\ --.Filename I Path: abeyance order.lcb.doc .--;. 

Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

~-., -
oORDER GRANTING ABATEMENT AND CONTINUANCE c..n 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

'Terry X. :Ho(dnaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



1 eLK Ollle'a' FII'ng****5/4/2010 1:59PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders pg051e2- WU 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 1 :34 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/4/2010 1 :31 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 080562·WU 
Filename 1Path: 080562.Notlce Hearlng.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Hearing I 

cy5;/ 

NOTICE OF HEARING TO EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEMS, INC. 
To be issued by the Clerk 

Terry X. 3foCd"nak 

850-413-6738 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
Alturas Utilities, L.L.c. WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@}aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@}aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@}aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS938 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU174 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell@}aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendell@}aquaamerica.com Yes 
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsvc@aoI.com Yes 
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@aoI.com Yes 
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility WU927 marlene.camachee@comcast.net Yes 
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.c. WS897 John. wise@thevillages.com Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@}leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes 
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shelley@}reserveinvest.com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex J imDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes 
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 coral cay_ manager@equitylifestyle.com Yes 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 rgregharris@gmail.com Yes 
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. WUOO8 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes 
Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 countrygirl@}svs.net Yes 
CWS Communities LP WU839 Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com Yes 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551 damonutilities@embarqmail.com Yes 
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 jpayne@}ari-slc.com Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@}myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 mabfarmton@hughes.net Yes 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmcbride@cox.net Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater@}aol.com Yes 
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon smith@wgresorts.com Yes 
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes 
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes 
Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. WUI09 countrygirl@svs.net Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
Joyland Water System WU711 yarm4.1.1@netzero.net Yes 
L W V Utilities, Inc. WU135 water@fastestserver.com Yes 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

Printed on 5/4/2010 at 4: 13: 16 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

pcflynn@juiwater.comLake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 Yes 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. m.net Yes 
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 joeborda@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Lome W. Hunsberger, C.P.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes 

• Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes 
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutl@jaol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore(ti)belleviewfl.org Yes 
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 lauravgriffith@aol.com Yes 
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WU167 bonitav@bensonsinc.com Yes 
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTIN@jmountainlakecc.com Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace(ti)niamerica.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WU834 oJdbridge9@aol.com Yes 
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.c. WS846 gmorse4@tampabaY·IT.com Yes 
O&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany@embarqmail.com Yes 
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcresI@msn.com Yes 

beck. charles@leg.state.fl.us Office of Public Counsel Yes 
Reiliy.Steve(ti)leg.State.FI.US YesOffice of Public Counsel 
roberts.brenda(ti)Leg. state. fl.us i YesOffice of Public Counsel 

WS912 nancy.roach(ti)ymail.com YesOrange Blossom Utilities, Inc. 
WS892 I gmorse4@tampabay.IT.com YesOrange Lake 
WS832 sseyffaTt@hometownamerica.net YesPalm Valley Utilities 

parutilities@juno.comWU837 YesPar Utilities. Inc. 
parkwaterco@aol.comPark Water Company WU776 Yes 

WS189 PUI@bellsouth.net YesParkland Utilities, Inc. 
WU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net YesPeoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. 

planttec@ao1.com YesWU921Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC 
gingerOO317@msn.com YesPinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 

WU193 PLCOMM(ti)embarqmail.com YesPlacid Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
dross@icihomes.comWS479 YesPlantation Bay Utility Co. 

WS929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com YesPluris Wedgefield, Inc. 
fred@raintreeutilities.com YesRaintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.comRegency Utilities, Inc. WS919 Yes 
charlie@jalternativephone.comResidential Water Systems, Inc. Yes 
infofal,royalutility.comRoyal Utility Company WS570 Yes 

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes 
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater~peoplepc.com Yes 

97 pcflynn@uiwater.comI Sanlando Utilities Corporation Yes 
dennis(ti)dbasile.comService Management Systems, Inc. I Yes 

Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wjdeaspa@bellsouth.nct Yes 
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachsfalaol.com Yes 
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 

oldbridge9@aol.comSun River Utilities, Inc. WS922 Yes 
jdsswc@tampabay.IT.comSunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 Yes 
utilityconsultant@yahoo.com YesSunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 

Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
WS918 mooney1325(ti)yahoo.comTBBT Utilitv LLC Yes 

Terry99wi@aol.comI Terry Will No 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling(ti)aoLcom Yes 

WU924 YesTLP Water, Inc. TLPWATERINC(ti)GMAIL.COM 
YesTown & Country Utility WU811 cdesanti@Jdtsonpartners.com 

charlie@"alternativephone.com YesTradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 
WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol.comTymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated Yes 

Printed on 5/4/2010 at 4:13:16 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5(a}comcast.net Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS251 pcflynn(a}uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 pcflynn(a}uiwater .com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU413 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 pcflynnfaluiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU628 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Penn brooke WS861 pcflynn(a}uiwater.com Yes 
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport(a}comcast.net Yes 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes 
Water Oak Utility WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 
Windstrearn Utilities Company WU385 dlouhy@embarqmail.com Yes 

Printed on 5/4/20 I 0 at 4: 13: 16 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 4:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 228504) 

Attachments: 03690-10. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/4/2010 




1 

I 

el.K OfficIal Flllng****4130/2010 3:18 PM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders 1'5C.- (0 .. 0").7(, .. PCp'" INc.) 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


SECOND ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER LISA P. EDGAR 

Note: This order can be issued on Monday, May 3,2010. per Lisa Bennet 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Diamond Williams z-wu 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 5:18 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00002-005.pdf 

Docket Number OB0562-WU - Form Number OB0562-WU-00002-005 

Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned 
check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation 
charges, and impOSition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary 
Systems Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 04/30/2010 - 2:30 p.m.­
4:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-3B2D - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment date 
From 04/30/2010 to 05/04/2010 
Change in appointment time 
From 2:30 p.m.- 4:30 p.m. to 3:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600B. 

5/4/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/03/2010 at 5:17 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

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

Informal Meeting 04/3012010 05/04/2010 Tallahassee 1G-382D 3:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG ED SK KL ST 

I X X X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL 1ST 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ADM 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 


Change in appointment date and time - only. 


PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-005 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, May 03,20102:11 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00001-008.pdf 

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-0000I-008 

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

From 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. 


Change in appointment participants 

From Edgar, Skop, Klement to Argenziano, Edgar, Skop 


Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 

you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 


5/412010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/03/2010 at 2:08 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: 080562-WU -- Request for approval ofamendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check charge, 
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

03/10/2010 06/03/2010 OcalaHearing 1 :00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

XX X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK IKL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: 

Argenziano will replace Klement on panel. 

Time change from lOam to 1 pm on 6/3. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-0000I-008 
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

bed \ 

~\\ed 8' 

c::..mo.:~ted \ 

Printed on 4/2812010 at 5:07:26 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 5:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =157360) 

Attachments: 03459-10.pdf 

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

4/29/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

Docket Number OS0562-WU - Form Number OS0562-WU-00002-004 

Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check 
charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and 
imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 04/30/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-12:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-3S2D - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment time 

From 10:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.- 4:30 p.m. 


Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 

have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 


4/28/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/28/2010 at 2:40 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Klement Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
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

Event New Date Location / RoomFormer Date Time 

Informal Meeting 04/30/2010 Tallahassee / G-382D 2:30 p. - 4:30 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X X X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AGIED ISK IKL 1ST IADM 

I I I I Ix 
AGIED ISK IKL I STIADM 

I I I I I 


Remarks: Infonnal Meeting - Staff (Change in appointment time) 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-004 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams O~05lP2 -wu 
From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 4:17 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00002-003.pdf 

Docket Number 08056C-WU - Form Number 08056c-WU-0000c-003 

Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check 
charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and 
imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion Count!:!, b!:! East Marion Sanitar!:! S!:!stems Inc 

Add new appointment - Da!:!1 of a l-da!:!lnformal Meeting - 04/30/cOI0 -1000 am-lc:OO pm In 
Tallahassee - Room G-38cD -Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket If !:!ou have 
an!:! questions regarding the form, please contact Mar!:! Macko 413-6008. 

4/2812010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/27/2010 at 4:15 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and imposition ofnew tap-in fee, in 
Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

IInformal Meeting 04/30/2010 Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AGIED SK IKL ST 

I J X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AGIED SK KL 1ST ADM 

I I 

Commissioners 

AG EDlsK KL 1sT ADM 

1 I X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-003 



1 eLK ORlelal Flllng****411312010 11:17 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 11: 12 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/13/2010 11:10:00AM 
Docket Number: 080562-WU 
Filename 1Path: 080562.Notice pre-hearing.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearlng ././ 

cf'J(r' 

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE TO EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEMS. INC. 

'Terry X. :J{o{(fnaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



1 eLK OfficIal Filing ** **212612010 9:10 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 1'sc. - '0 - C> \\ CD - PCA - w() D~O 5Co'2-Wu... 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, February 26,20108:48 AM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/26/20108:46:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080562·WU 
Filename I Path: 080562.1st ord revising OEP.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 
Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Terry x. :Ho{C£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC,CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 

_~dmlnlatratlve_ParUGa_COftlUmil' 
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Katie Ely , \.I\J lJ 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, January 29,20102:11 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00001 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Adm"'istratiYe_Pardes_CoDSumcrAttachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00001-006.pdf 
DOCUMENr NO. Oil SQ. 08 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number OB0562-WU - Form Number OB0562-WU-00001-006 

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

Change in appointment - Day 1of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/03/2010 - 1:30 
p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-14B - Involving Edgar 

Change in appointment date 
From 03/03/2010 to 05/13/2010 

Change in appointment - Day 1of a 1-day Hearing - 03/10/2010 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Marion County - Involving Edgar, Skop, Klement 

Change in appointment date 
From 03/10/2010 to 06/03/2010 
Change in appointment location 
From Marion County to Ocala 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600B. 

1129/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 01129/2010 at 2:10 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

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

Event mer Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing: Conference 03/03/2010 allahassee / E-148 1:30 

Hearing 03/10/2010 106103/2010 1 Ocala 10:00 a. ­ 5:00 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG ED SK KL ST 

xl 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL ST 

Prehearing 
Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL "T ADM 

X 

Commissioners 

AGIEDISK 

X 

Remarks: Prehearing and Hearing dates changed 


Location change from Marion County to Ocala 


PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00001-006 
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Katie Ely N Uw 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Friday, January OB, 20106:36 PM 

~fSC, CLK - CORR.ESPONDENC'E 

To: Katie Ely ~dministrativ~_P8rties_CODsumer 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form OB0562-WU-00002 DOCUMENT NO. 01150- DQ 
Attachments: CCS Form OB0562-WU-00002-002.pdf DISTRIBUnON: 

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00002-002 

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

Add new appointment - Day 1of a I-day Informal Meeting - 01115/2010 - 2:00 p.m.- 4:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

1/1112010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01108/2010 at 6:35 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Edgar 

Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement 

General Counsel 
Staff Contact Lisa Bennett 

Commissioner Stevens 
Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 


Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 080562-WU Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check charge, 
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

Informal Meeting 01115/2010 Tallahassee 1G-382D 2:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Staff 

ALL lAG lED 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X X X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

ADM 

Commissioners 

AG lED ISK IKL 1ST IADM 

I I I I Ix.. 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080562· WU-00002-002 
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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 11 :12 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080S62-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080S62-WU-00001-00S.pdf 

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-OOOOI-005 

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

Change in appointment - Day 1of a I-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative ­
03/03/2010 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/10/2010 - 10:00 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Marion County - Involving Edgar, Skop, Klement 

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
FPSC,CLK-CORREilPc]NDENCE1 

~Administrative0 Prcrties 0 Consumer 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 11116/2009 at 11:11 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Argenziano 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel 

Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

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

Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p. 

Hearing 
-

03110/2010 ~arion County 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KL ADM 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-09-0742-PCO-WU issued 1111 0/09. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-0000I-005 
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Matilda Sanders '1'5c ~ og .. 07'1:l~ eeo .. t;JU O~)oSUZ: 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 2:44 PM 
To: eLK· Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/9/20092:41:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080562·WU 
Filename 1Path: 080562.0EP.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

:0f6 rn
b

l-'Order Establishing Procedure signed by Commissioner Edgar 
0 ..r:: fl! 

CJ> \D rn,-:'I" 
~ 

l Z 

m::::= 0'Terry X. J-{oft£nak -;XlU) ""'0 I:s. 1\Commission Deputy Clerk II ~~ -0Office of the General Counsel 0 
'Z. 

N.. (f) 
Florida Public Service Commission s:­

CJ) O 
850-413-6738 
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Katie Ely 0 ~05lt 2. 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, November 09,20092:38 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00002-001.pdf 

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00002-001 

Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in 
returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in 
meter installation charges, and impOSition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by 
East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 11112/2009 - 2:30 
p.m.- 4:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

!fSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admlnisttative0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCtJMID..'T NO. tf)1S0 . O~ 
DISTRIBUnON: 

11/9/2009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 11109/2009 at 2:37 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Argenziano 
Auditing & Performance Analysis StaffContact - Lisa Bennett Commissioner Skop 

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

TimeEvent Former Date New Date Location 1Room 

11112/2009 2:30 p. - 4:30 p. Informal Meeting Tallahassee / G-382D 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

CT lED lAG ISK IKdADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KL ADM 

X 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-001 
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FPSC,ClK-CORRESPONDENCEDorothy Menasco 
ZldmlnlitratiVe_Pirtlli_COiieumer 

From: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. \J'l'O(::)-u'6
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 11 :35 AM DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

To: Lisa Bennett 


Cc: Ruth Nettles; Patti Daniel; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Shannon Hudson; Richard Redemann 


Subject: RE: 


Lisa, 

Thank you for the follow-up. This has been assigned DN 04326-09 and will be placed in Docket 080562. This e-mail 
will also be placed in adminitrative correspondence. 

Dmvthy Menos(v 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Rodda Public Service Commission 
O/flee ofCommission Clerk 
850 -4 13-6770 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 11:28 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: 

FYI.. 

thanks, Lisa. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 11:26 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Patti Danieli Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Shannon Hudson; Richard Redemann 
SUbject: RE: 

It is for Docket 080562. It should go in the document side, not the correspondence side. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 11:22 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Patti Daniel; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: FW: 

Lisa, I meant to include you in this email. 

5/7/2009 
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From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 11:20 AM 
To: Patti Daniel 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Patti Daniel 
Subject: 

Hello. lease review the attache PDF. We have some questions regarding this filing. 


Is this for Docket 080562? Also, would this be a correspondence item or to be placed as document in the docket?? 


thank you for your help. 


Ruth Nettles 


517/2009 




Tiffany Williams ps (! ­ 0 <7 - 0:2 {P3 - TI2r:: -Wl/ 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday. April 27. 2009 1 :24 PM 
elK - Orders 1Notices 
Lisa Bennett 

F~C.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnielratlve_PlrCIea_Coll8umer 

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. ()77$O·O$ 

Date and Time: 4/27/2009 1 :22:00 PM 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Docket Number: 080562-WU 
Filename I Path: 080562.04-07 -09-0R.lcb.doc 

ORDER DENYING IN PART AND GRANTING IN PART EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEM, INCo'S 

APPLICATION TO AMEND TARIFFS; 


ADDRESSING PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS FOR IRRIGATION METERS 


, 
\ + \ CO eJ \c­, 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Terry Will Terry99wi@ao1.com No 

Printed on 4/27/2009 at 4:06:44 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 4:09 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =837076) 

Attachments: 03917 -09.pdf 

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


4/27/2009 




CLK Official Fiiing****1111212008 9:02 AM

Matilda Sanders ¶c. - - o7'I - -

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 8:54 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Lisa Bennett 2Administrsttve_Pard_Consumer
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

DOCUMENT NO. 07150-

Date and Time: 11/12/2008 8:53:00 AM DISTRJBU'flON:

________________

Docket Number: 080582-WU

Filename / Path: 080563.10-1 4-08-OR.lcb.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFFS

2axM
I Intl ticks `M2rio

mIe4 L t.jcltPk

0 emied



Qocket/0000m nt/Order Key Word

j
I Documjpt I

LPSCtI9RARYFUNGS0Bl05U0U10500-08 POF
-- 5

Items: 3 Order Name Direoca Ascendrn9

lens: P trder Docket 0rection Ascending Filler Quely aborted byoser 0mm. 1 sec.

F/ter AJI Open Dockets - - -

*StaJJInbox - Mkr.,. tCase t4anag... Docket 0805... Fj 3:08 P9

Wednesday, Nov 12, 2008 03:08 PM



Documents Utildies

fl

ketiflocumntlOrder 108 6 Filter Open Oockets Word Refreh1 Document tew

DOCKETU3ti2J
Qocket C/Count F'

- General TtIa Progmods j Stsff Commissieners I Events

_PAtIIS .r9rrzs..
Filter 00

.EinlIing Options
* H

II
OSt Optiort

JFaces

Option 3:

Erivlopes

Li

Li

_Begin Printing From I of I_

.jit, Attachment, Rwht tuck an attachment to view the donument

LflC&JSR5RlUNGSt08U05Q0-OOID5D0-O8POP

a
Parties Comments Noti

jgjaJ___

ErInt

-! ]
-

Attachments

Qocisnent ID] Order ID:

J 10500-00

Items 3 rorder Name DIrection As ending

s$ 0 Iorrt r Oocket ] Otreebon, Asrendino Filter Queryaborted by user 0 mn ¶ : -

3StartJ]inbox - MtrseManaq... I Docket 0805...

a

Ant J

:jJ;IL3:08 PM

Wednesday, Nov 12, 2008 03:08 PM

1



STATE OF FLODA 
COMMISSIONERS: TMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 

LtSAPOLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6900 
KATRMA J. M C M U W N  

NATHAN A. SKOP 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

October 8,2008 / 

David Greco 
1221 NE 130TH Terrace 
Silver Springs, FL 34488 

Re: Docket No. 080562-WU - Request for approval of amendment to connectionltransfer sheets, 
increase in returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in 
meter installation charges, and imposition of new tapin fee, in Marion County, by East Marion 
Sanitary Systems, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Greco: 

It is our understanding that you recently requested that East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. 
(East Marion or Utility) provide you an application for irrigation service. It is also our understanding 
that the Utility has not provided you with an application. Enclosed is East Marion’s approved 
application on file with the Commission. Please fill out the application and submit it to the Utility. If 
you have not received a response from the Utility within two weeks of your application submission, 
please contact me at (850) 413-7021. 

Sincerely, 

s h o n  J. ~ d g h  
Regulatory Analyst IV 

/sja 

Enclosures 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, R e d m  Daniel) 
Office of General Counsel (sennett) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 080562-WU) 



STATE OF mORIDA 
COMMISSIONEFG TMOTHY DEVLM, DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850)413-6900 
KATRINAJ MCMIJRRIAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

pdd ic se r s re  
October 8,2808 

Joseph M. Sin el 
1215 NE 130 Terrace 
Silver Springs, FL 34488 

Re: Docket No. 080562-WU - Request for approval of amendment to eonnectiodtransfer sheets, 
increase in returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in 
meter installation charges, and imposition of new tapin fee, in Marion County, by East Marion 
Sanitary Systems, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Singe1 

4 

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
you have not received a response h m  the Utility within two weeks of your application submission, 
please contact me at (850) 413-7021. 

Sincerely, - -  

Rigulatory Ana& IV 

Isja 

Enclosures 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Redemann, Daniel) 
Office of General Counsel (Bennett) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 080562-WU) 



FOX NO. : e134123444 Oct. 88 2088 10:24PM P1 
FRUI : 

From: Mike Smallridge 
Mike Smallridge Utility 
Consultant 
1645 W. Main St. 
Inverness, FL. 34450 

- 
[Fax number: 813-412-3444 -_ 1__-^__--_ 

1 Date: 10/8/2008 

< ,: ., .... . 

Regarding: 
East Marion Sanitarv Systems 

Comments: 
’lease find the 6 attached pages for your review. 

c 

i 



FROM : FRY W .  : 8134123444 oct .  a8 2aw 1a:25~~ PZ 

MIKE SMALLRIDGE UTILITY CONSULTANT 

1645 W. MAIN ST. 

INVERNESS, FL. 34450 

352-302-7406 

October 8,2008 

Ann Cole Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FI. 32399 

RE: Docket 080064-Wu 

Oear Commission Clerk 

Please be advised that customers of East Marion Utilities will be issued a refund in the form of a 
credit on their bills for the October 2008 billing cycle, with the exception of The refund for a 
returned check fee that will be addressed in Docket It 080562-WS. 

If you have any further questions, please call me direct at  352-302-7406. 

For East Marion Sanitary Systems. 

Mike Smallridge 
Mike Smallridge Utility Consultant & Management Services. 



FRY NO. : e134123444 Oct .  BB 2888 16:25PM P3 FROM : 

MIKE SMALLRIDGE UTILITY CONSULTANT 

1645 W. MAIN ST. 

INVERNESS. FL. 34450 

352-302-7406 

October 8,2008 

Ann Cole Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FI. 32399 

RE: Docket # 080562-WS 

Dear Commission Clerk: 

In response to  the letter of September 15*, East Marion Sanitary Systems submits the 
following: 

1. We will correct tariff sheets as advised. 
2. The Address for the utiliry should be: 

East Marion Sanitary Systems 
6-4225 Miller Road # 190 
Flint. MI. 48507 

3. In response to numbers 3 & 4, Requesting the Driver license number and social Security 
numbers of customers i s  a common business practice that allows for a utility to pursue 
its legal rights to  collect a debt in case of default for services rendered by the utility as 
required by collection companies. 

5. This statement is consistent 10 the rules as bills are sent prior to  the end of the month. 
6. We will change this language from "5 days "to "7 calendar Days" to  be consistent with 

the rule. 
7. The current approved returned check charge is $20.00. We request a change to 



FROM : FRY IQ. : 81341234dO oct .  0s aw i0:26~ri ~4 

$25.00 along with S 8.00 fee as representative of charges from the bank for a total 
returned check fee of $33.00. 

8. Corrections will be made as advised. 
9. Corrections will be made as advised. 

10. Correction will be made as advised. The "Double service" is for one customer. A larger 

line is installed and split so that proper valving can be installed providing that each 
meter has its own shut off valve. In order to  provide a fair price for the customer and 
the utility, the cost was avsrqed so that the utility could use either contractor. One 
contractor gave a better bid for the "short insulation" and the other contractor gave a 
better bid for the "long installation* and given the current state of the economy 
especially as it pertains to  contractors in the state of Florida, we can't be certain who 
will be in business in the future. 

11. The Violation reconnection fee is more because of the added time involved and because 
it is getting more difficult to find someone to do them. The premise visit fee should be 
higher because we have found it takes 2-3 times longer for a representative of the utility 
to go to a customer's home and converse with them the problems and a resolution, as 
compared to a normal or initial connection fee. 

Please feel free to call anytime. 1 look forward to your response. 

For East Marion Sanitary Systems, 

Mike Smallridge 
Mike Smallridge Utility Consultant & Management Services. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTH€W M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATUNA I. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARCENZ~ANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 
COMMISSION CLERK 

August 25,2008 

Herbert Hein, President 
East Marion Sanitary System, Inc. 
G4225 Miller Road, #190 
Flint, Michigan 48507 

Re: Docket No. 080562-WU 

Dear Mr. Hein: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of amendment to connectiodtransfer 
sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in 
meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion 
Sanitary Systems Inc., which was filed in this office on August 19,2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAF'ITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE 32399-0850 
An Atfirrmtive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: httpJh.&ridspswm internet  mail: eantaetapresut-nus 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler-

Docket No.080562-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title: 	 Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 
sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to 
miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation 

Company: East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. 	 charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, 
by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc . 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: (AFD) An APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENG GCL rDM TEL 
( " 0 " indicates OPR) X X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110
Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff T Brown, B Fletcher ~ Current CASR revision level 
A Maurev 

l. Deficiencies Corrected 
2. Protest Period Expi res 
3 . Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
4. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any 
5. Discovery Actions Complete 
6. Briefs Due, if any 
7. Staff Recommendation 

Staff Co!,! nsel l Bennett 8. Aqenda 
9. Final Order 

OCRs (APA) P Daniel 10. Close Docket 

(ENG) ] McRoy 
 11. 

(ECO) S Hudson 
 12. 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ..x 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. -- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/03/2012 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40.-

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENTProgram Module M(b) 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 10/ 08/2008 
04/ 27/2009 05/ 18/ 2009 
04/ 26/2010 04/29/ 2010 

SAME 07/22/2011 
SAME 09/ 19/ 2011 
SAME 11/ 14/ 2011 

10/ 04/ 2012 11/ 13/ 2012 
10/ 16/ 2012 11/ 27 / 2012 
11/05/2012 12/17/2012 
11/06/2012 12/21/2012 

- '---­

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

ff ' (s) 	

Commissioners 

BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

1 X 1 I I 

ADM 
h- -_ff'. ---­- -- - - .... - ... 	 .. -­~ 

Commissioners Staff 
Exam 

All I BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

I I X I I I X 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Hrg 

Approved: d£Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: _ el'lcn>l1t! ' I~1 1 ~ \ \ L..assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 07/12) 	 " COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk _ -
Docket No.080562-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 

sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to 
miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation 

Company: East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, 

Official Filing Date : 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: (AFD) 
("0" indicates OPR) X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns 
Program Module A4(b) 

Sta f f As signments 

OPR Staff 	 T Brown, B Fletcher 
A Maurev 

Staff Counsel 	 l Bennett 

OCRs (APA) P Daniel 
(ENG) J McRoy 
(ECO) S Hudson 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission - Commission Panel ..x. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff -
Date filed with ClK: 09/26/2012 

Initial s OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Sect ion 3 - Chairman Completes 

- -­ - ff- - - - ,- ... 

by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

Expiration: 

AIT APA CAO 
X 

to ClK in 10 workdays. 

ClK OET ECO 
X 

ENG GCl 
X X 

Time Schedule 

IDM TEL 

WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 


[2J Current CASR revision level 

I. 
2 . 
3 . 
4 . 
5 . 
6 . 
7 . 
8. 
9 . 

10. 
11. 
12 . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16 . 
17 . 
18 . 
19 . 
20. 
21. 
22 . 
23 . 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30 . 
31 . 
32 . 
33 . 
34 . 
35 . 
36 . 
37 . 
38 . 
39 . 
40. 

Deficiencies Corrected 
Protest Period Expires 
Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any 
Discovery Actions Complete 
Briefs Due, if any 
Staff Recommendation 
Agenda 

413-6770 

SAME 11/ 05/2012Final Order 
SAME 11/06/2012Close Docket 

Assignments are 	as follows: 

. . _.. __ .... ff·h .. --_ ._ 

Due Dates 


Previous Current 


SAME 10/ 08 / 2008 
04/ 27 / 2009 05 / 18/ 2009 
04/ 26/ 2010 04 / 29/ 2010 

SAME 07/ 22/ 2011 
SAME 09/ 19/ 2011 

SAME 11/ 14/ 2011 
SAME 10/ 04/ 2012 
SAME 10/ 16/ 2012 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

I I X I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

1 X 1 1 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 12T1-r-()J
Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ~ assigned the full Commission decides the case . 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 07/12) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 	 --­
Docket No.080562-WU Date Docketed: ~19/2008 Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 

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

Official Filing Date : Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: (AFD) AIT APA CAO ClK DET ECO ENG GCl IDM TEL 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module 	 A4 (b) 

Staff 	Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 T Brown, B Fletcher 
A Maurev 

Staff Counsel 	 l Bennett 

OCRs 	 (APA) P Dani"l 
(ENG) ] McRoy 
(ECO) S Hudson 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission 	.lCommi ssion Panel -
Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with ClK: 10L03/2012 

Ini tia1s OPR 
Staff Counsel 

)ection 3 - Chairman Completes 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770 

~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Deficiencies Corrected 
2. 	 Protest Period Expires 
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
4 . Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any 
5. Discovery Actions Complete 
6. 	 Briefs Due, if any 
7. A~enda 
8. 	 Final Order 
9. Close Docket 

10. 
11. 
12. 
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16. 
17. 
18 . 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
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40. 	 ­
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04/ 26/2010 
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11/05/ 2012 


11/06/2012 


10/ 08 / 2008 
05 / 18/ 2009 
04/29/ 2010 
07 / 22 / 2011 

09/ 19/ 2011 

11/ 14/ 2011 

11/ 27 / 2012 

12/17/2012 

12/21/2012 

----- --- - f- - -- - ,-, 	 ff 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where 	one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is IftJitYJDate :
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 07/12) '" COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission C7er._ 	 ­

Docket No . OS056Z-WU Date Docketed: OS/19/Z00S Title: 	 Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 
sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to 
miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation 

Company : East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc . 	 charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, 
by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

Official FiUng Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : ADM APA CLK DED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
( " 0" indicates OPR) x x I 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (S50) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff T Brown, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
B Fletcher S Hudson 
M Jones-Alexis 1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/ 08/ 2008 
A Maurey J McRoy Z. Protest Period Exoires 04/27/2009 05/ 18/2009 

3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 04/29/ 2010 
4 . Rebuttal Testimonv & Exhibits, if anv SAME 07/22/ 2011 
5. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/ 19/ 2011 

6 . Briefs Due , if any SAME 11/ 14/ 2011 
7. Informal Meeting NONE 03/2 1/ 2012 

Staff Counsel L Bennett 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Fu77 Commission - Commission Panel .K 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

- -
Date filed with CLK: 1O/17/Z011 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

S. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
lZ. 
13. 
14. 
H. 
16. 
17. 
IS . 
19. 
ZOo 
Zl. 
ZZ. 
13. 
Z4. 
Z5. 
Z6. 
Z7. 
ZS. 
Z9. 
30. 
31. 
3Z . 
33 . 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
3S. 
39. 
40. 

Revised CASR Due 03/20/ 2012 03/2 0/ 2013 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

HI.---­ --­ -­ - ---­ ,-"Off' (s) 

Commissioners 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I X 1 1 1 

ADMCommissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I BI I ED I I BLGH I BW 

I I X I I I X 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: &~l ~'<Y\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date : 10/17/Z011
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

t..s~~PSC/CLK015-C (Rev, 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case tfcheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03119/2012 at 3:22 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Graham General Counsel Court Reporter 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bermett Commissioner Balbis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Ronald Brise 

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

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 03121/2012 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1G-382D 9:30 a. - 10:30 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL BI ED GH BL BW 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL Bl ED GH BL BW 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

Bl ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-010 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk -

Docket No.OS0562-WU Date Docketed: OS/19/200S 

Company: East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. 

Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 
sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to 
miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation 
charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, 
by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" i ndi cates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module 	 A4(b) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR ~taff 	 S Hudson, P Daniel 
B Fletcher 
M Jones-Alexis 
A Maurey, T Walden 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission COl1l11ission Panel .x-Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with ClK: 10/17/2011 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

..__.... ...... .__ ,-"~ , 

WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME1. Deficiencies Corrected 10/08/2008 
04/27/2009 05/18/20092. Protest Period Expires 

04/29/20103. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/ 26/2010 
SAME 07/22/20114. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any 
SAMES. Discovery Actions Complete 09/19/2011 

SAME6. Transcript 	of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 10/06/2011 
SAME7. Transcript 	of Hearing Due 10/21/2011 

11/23/2011 11/09/2011S. Staff Recommendation 
SAME9. Briefs Due, if any 11/14/2011 

10. Aaenda 12JO~2011 11/22/2011 
11. Final Order 12/27/ 2011 12/12/2011 

01/ 27/2012 01/12/ 201212. Revised CASR Due 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16 . 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27 . 
2S. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
3S. 
36. 
37. 

3S. 

39. 
40. -

Assignments are 	as follows: 
­

.. -hearina Off · 
COl1l11issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I I X l 

COl1l11issioners ADM 

GH 1 ED I BI 1 Bl I BW 

I X I I I 

I 

Where panels are assigned the senior COl1l11issioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: b-\-\.~ ~'--~ 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/17/2011
assigned the full COl1l11ission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commiss ion Clerk __ 

Docket No.OS0562-WU Date Docketed: OS/19/200S Title : 	 Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 
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
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays . 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

PL ogram Modul e M(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel [ZJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
B Fletcher 
M Jones-Alexis SAME 10/08/2008 
A Maurey, T Walden 

1. Deficiencies Corrected 
2. Protest Period Expires 04/ 27/ 2009 05/18/2009 
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/ 26/2010 04/29/ 2010 

SAME4. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any 07/22/2011 
SAME5. Discovery Actions Complete 09 / 19/ 2011 

NONE6. Informal Meeting 09/ 30/ 2011 
SAME7 . Prehearing 10/ 03 / 2011 

Staff Counsel l Bennett SAME 10/ 06/2011S. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 
SAME9. Hearing (Ocala) 10/13/2011 

OCRs SAME 10/21/201110. Transcrio"Lof Hearina Due 
SAME11. Briefs Due, if any 11/14/2011 
SAME12. Staff Recommendation 11/23/2011 
SAME 12L06/ 201113. Aaenda 
SAME 12L27L201114. £ina] Order 

07/0812011 01/271201215 . Revised CASR Due 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33 ...x.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

- -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 07/0712011 36. 
37. 

Initial s OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

ff· Off·•• __ •• "!JI ......... -_ . '-J 	 .. _..h_ .... - --.-- ­

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I I X , 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW
1 X -1 I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (;,.-~ \ '\'i \.'t'i'-.,.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 07/0712011 ~ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

~c::;9-~PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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G

tl''7 Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 0912912011 at 10:09 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Marion County, by East Mari on Sanitary Systems Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 
-

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 09/30/2011 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1G-382D 1:30 p. - 2:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL1GHlED IBI IBL IBW 

I I X I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED IBI IBL IBW 

I I I I I X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

G H '-='''---L'''-'----'-'''~-'---''''-!..!L--=~ 

Commissioners 

BWED BL ADMGH Sf 

X 


Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (0 III 0) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-008 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

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
last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Compl etes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8SO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 S Hudson, P Daniel 
B Fletcher 
M Jones-Alexis 
A Maurey, T Walden 

Staff Counsel 	 l Bennett 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30 . 
31. 
32. 

Full Commission -Hearing Examiner -
Commission Panel 
Staff 

..x 
-

33 . 
34. 

Date filed with ClK: 07/0712011 

Initials OPR 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

[ZJ Current CASR revision level 

Deficiencies Corrected 
Protest Period Expires 
Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any 
Discovery Actions Complete 
Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 
Transcript of Hearing Due 
Briefs Due, if any 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 10/08/2008 
04/27/2009 05/18/2009 
04/26/2010 04/29/2010 

SAME 07/22/2011 

SAME 09/19/2011 

SAME 10/06/2011 

SAME 10/21/2011 
SAME 11/14/2011 
SAMEStaff Recommendation 11/23/2011 
SAME 12/06/2011Aaenda 
SAMEFinal Order 12/27/2011 

07/08/2011 01/27/2012Revised CASR Due 

-

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

~ ff . . _..h_........ Off· 

Commissioners 

----- - - - .... - ... 

CommissionersHrg Staff ADM 

Exam 


All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
 GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 


I I X I I I 
X I I I IX 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/07/2011 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

~S~~PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~'::..().'Jf-t­ ­
\}~C-' ../ Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice t('f'~J 

Last Revised 09/30/2011 at 8:50 a.m.<;.01(/ Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Infonnation Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location 1 Room Time 

Informal Meeting 09/3012011 Cancelled Tallahassee 1G-382D 1 :30 p. - 2:30 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Hearing 

Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

ALL IGH lED IBI IBL lBW 

I I I I I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI IBL I B~ 
l J 

ADM 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 080562-WU-00002-009 



- -

--- -- - - -

Case ment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler. 

Docket No. 080562-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 
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
Last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" i ndi cates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module M(b) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel 
B Fletcher 
M Jones-Alexis 
A Maurey, T Walden 

Staff Counsel L Bennett 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission Commission Panel .K.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with CLK: 07/0712011 

Ini tia1 s OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

..H_-- ... - _.. - (s), ,Off· ­

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

[ZJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME 10/08/2008I. Deficiencies Corrected 
04/27/20092. Protest Period Expires 05/18/2009 

04/29/201004/26/20103. Testimon~ & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
SAME4. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any 07/22/2011 

SAME5. Discovery Actions Complete 09/19/2011 

NONE6. Informal Meeting 09/30/2011 
SAME7. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 10/06/2011 
SAME 10/21/20118. Transcript of Hearinq Due 
SAME 11/14/20119. Briefs Due, if any 

10. Staff ionD. SAME 11/23/2011 
SAME 12/06/2011II. Agenda 
SAME12. Final Order 12/27/2011 

07/08/2011 01/27/201213. Revised CASR Due 
14 . 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33 . 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40 . 

Assignments are as follows: 
­

- . - -- --- ---- - ­

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

GH BW 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~\\\~
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/07/2011 \;
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) , COMPLETED EVENTS t-s~~ 



~>..\ 
V~1i r J j 

{_.,.''OV I.~~ 
J (" Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

rc-.~ 
Last Revised 09/2912011 at 12:01 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
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
- - - -

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 10103/2011 Cancelled 

Hearing 10/13/2011 Cancelled 

-

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 1 :30 p. - 5:00 p. 

Ocala 10:00 a. - 1:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL GH ED IBI IBL BW 

l J 

Hearing 

Exam. 

Staff 

X 

Commissioners 

ALL GH ED BI BL 

X 

Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

BW 

X 

Prehearing 
-- ­

Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 


ADM GH 


X 

Remarks: Settlement Agreement has been filed. 


Prehearing and Hearing dates are cancelled. 


PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00003-005 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Reco rd 	 Page 1 of 1 

Secti on 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 080562-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title: 	 Request for approval of amendment to connection / transfer 
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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
(" ()" i ndi cates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 
Prog ram Module 	 M(b) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 S Hudson, P Daniel 
B Fletcher 
M Jones-Alexis, A Maurey 

Staff Counsel 	 L Bennett 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission - Commission Panel L 
Hearing Examiner - Staff -
Date filed with CLK: 07/07/2011 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

- - -

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

.. __. - _. --_ ..... -,;Off · (s) 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 


[ZJ Current CASR revision level 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 . 
16 . 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
3l. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40 . 

Deficiencies Corrected 
Protest Period Expires 
Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any 
FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 
Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
Status Conference 
Prehearing Statements 

SAME 09/ 19/2011Discovery Actions Complete 
NONE 09/26/2011Transcriot of Status Conference Due 
SAMEPrehearing 10/03/2011 
SAMETranscript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 10/ 06/ 2011 
SAME 10/ 13/2011Hearina (Ocala) 
SAME 10/ 21/ 2011 Transcriot of Hear i na Due 
SAME 11/ 14/ 2011 Briefs Due if any 
SAME 11/ 23 / 2011 Staff Recommendation 
SAME 12/06/2011Aaenda 
SAME 12/27/2011Final Order 

07/ 08/2011 01/27/ 2012 Revised CASR Du~ 

- ­ - ­ - ­ -

Assignments are as follows: 

h Off· 

Ti me Schedule 
DOCUMENT 

413-6770 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 10/ 08 / 2008 
04/27/2009 05 / 18/2009 
04/26/ 2010 04/29/2010 

SAME 07/22/2011 
SAME 09 / 06/2 011 
SAME 09/ 06/ 2011 
NONE 09/ 14 / 2011 
SAME 09/ 19/ 2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

GH 1 ED I BI l BL I BW 

I X I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: c;..~1. 'N--..~

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 07/0712011 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case . t-s -Q-.~ 

PSC/ CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 ;, COMPLETED EVENTS 



- --Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/24/2011 at 9:13 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 

Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 

Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst.Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 080562-WU -- Request fo r approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check charge, 
amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee , in 
Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 
--­ -­[;­ Event Former Date New Date 

Status Conference 09/ 14/2011 

-­ -_. 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1 E-148 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

~ Commissioners H,,,;ng 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED IBI IBL BW 

I I 1 1 

Staff 

X 

Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED IBI IBL IBW 

I I X I l Ix 

Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

GHED BI BL ADMGH B\\ 

X 

Remarks: Status Conference - PHO only 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00003-004 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ­
Docket NO.OB0562-WU Date Docketed: OB/19/200B 

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

Referred to: 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RAD SRC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module 	 A4(b) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 S Hudson, P Daniel 
B Fletcher 
M Jones-Alexis A Maurey 

~taff Counsel 	 l Bennett 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq 	this case: 

Full Commission Commission Panel ..x.-
Hearing Examiner Staff --

Date fi 1 ed wi th 	ClK: 07/07/2011 

Initials 	OPR 
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

[IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME1. Deficiencies Corrected 10/08/2008 
2. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 05/18/2009 
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/20lO 04/29/2010 

SAME4. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any 07/22/2011 
5. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 08/15/2011 

6. FAW Notice 	Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/06/2011 
7. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/06/2011 

SAMEB. Prehearing 	Statements 09/19/2011 
SAME9. Discovery Actions Complete 09/19/2011 
SAME10. Prehearina 10/03/2011 

11. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 10/06/2011 

12. Hearing (Ocala) SAME 10/13/2011 
SAME13. TranscriDt of Hearina Due 10/21/2011 
SAME14. Briefs Due if anv 11/14/2011 

IS. Staff RI ion SAME 11LBL2011 
SAME16. Aaenda 12/06/2011 
SAME17. Final Order 12/27/2011 

lB. Revised CASR Due 07/08/2011 01/27/2012 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
2B. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33 . 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
3B. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

F _ ___ __ 
F ____.. . , , 	 - - -­

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I GH I ED I BI 1 Bl l BW 

J ~ I I X 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 

Commissioners ADM 

GH 1 ED l BI 1 Bl 1 BW 

I X I I I 
is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~\-\\~
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/07/2011 ' 
assigned 	the full Commission decides the case. ,--$.~~ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 " COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Ass iQnment and Schedulin Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk ._ -
Docket No. OBOS62-WU Date Docketed: 08(19(200B Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 

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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PI F RAD SRC 
(" 0" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
- ­

Program Modul~ A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel [2J Current CASR revision level 

B Fletcher 
M Jones-Alexis, A Maurey l. Deficiencies Corrected 

2. Protest Period Expires 
3. Testimon~ & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
4. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any 
S. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 
6. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
7. Preheari n!L Statements 

Staff Counsel l Bennett B. Discovery Actions Complete 
9. Prehearinq 

10. TranscriDt of Prehearina Due (ExDedited) 
OCRs 11. Hearing (Ocala) 

12. Transcript of Hearing Due 
13. Briefs Due if any 
14. Staff ion 
IS. Aaenda 
16. Linal Ordpr 
17. Revised CASR Due 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel X 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
3S. 

Date fi 1ed wi th CLK: 07/07L2011 36. 
37. 

Initial s OPR 3B. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 

Previous Current 

SAME 10 ( 08/2008 
04( 27/2009 05/18 ( 2009 

04 / 26/2010 04( 29( 2010 

SAME 07 / 22/2011 

SAME 09/06 / 2011 

SAME 09 / 06 / 2011 

SAME 09 / 19/2011 

SAME 09/19 / 2011 

SAME 10/03 / 2011 
SAME 10( 06(2011 
SAME 10 / 13/2011 

SAME 10/21/ 2011 
SAME 11( 14( 2011 
SAME 11/23(2011 
SAME 12(06(2011 
SAME 12(27J2 011 

07/08/2011 01L27/2012 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..- .... _... _......(s), h ff·. . _.. __ .... - _... __ . 

COlll11issioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All L GH I ED I BI 1 Bl I BW GH 

1 1 X 1 1 1 X 
"------­

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: b-~~~~ 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date : 07 (07 /2011 \" 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 " COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 0612412011 at 11:14 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Nu mber: 080562-WU -- Request for approval of amendment to connecti on/transfer sheets, increase in retumed check charge, 
amendment to miscell aneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in 
M arion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 10/03 /2011 Tallahassee I E-148 1:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 10/13/2011 Ocala 10:00 a. ­ 1 :00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

II 
Commissioners 

ALLIGHIEDIBI IBL IBW 

l l I I I 

I 
Hearing 

Exam. 

I 
Staff 

X 

Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED lEI IBL IBW 

I I X I I Ix 

Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

GH GH 

Remarks: IOEP PSC-II-0280-PCO-WU issued 6/23/11. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00003-003 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 09/02/2010 at 11:19 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Graham 

Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Public Information Officer 

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

Informal Meeting 09115/2010 Tallahassee / G-382D 1:00 p. - 3:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI 

X X 

Commissioners 

AG1EDlSK GH I BI IADM 

l 1 I I 

Hearing 

Exam. 

Staff Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL BI 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

X 

Remarks: Infonnal Meeting - Staff 

CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-006 PSC/CLK 008 (0111 0) 
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~ Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecorc t'age J. or J.-Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.OB0562-WU Date 

Company: East Marion Sanitary 

Docketed: OB/19/200B 

Systems, Inc. 

Title: Request for approval of amendment to 
sheets, increase in returned check charge, 
miscellaneous service charges, increase in 
charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, 
by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

conne
amendment to 
meter in
in Marion County, 

ction/tra

stallation 

nsfer 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
C"O" indicates OPR) X X 

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
OPR Staff S Hudson, 

B Fletcher 
P Daniel 

A Maurev 
~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, K Jackson 

OCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission COll1l1ission Panel .x.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with ClK: 05/10}2010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

SAME1. Deficiencies Corrected 10/08/2008 
2. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 05/18/2009 
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 04/29/2010 
4. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 09/15/2010 
5. Revised CASR Due 08/31/2010 11/01/2010 
6. 
7. 
B. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33 . 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
3B. 
39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows. 

ff· (s) Preh Off· ----- ---- , , - --- - - - ­
StaffHrgCOll1l1issioners 

Exam 
All I AG I ED I SK 1 GH I BI 

J X I X I I IX 

COll1l1issioners 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

1 X 1 l I 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior COll1l1issioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: h b-\ ~~ 

Where one COll1l1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 05/17 /2010 ~ ~ 'S,.~~ 
assigned the full COll1l1ission decides the case. 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/0212010 at 11:19 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
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

Informal Meeting 0911512010 Tallahassee / G-382D 
-

1 :00 p. - 3:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing HearingCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 

BIAG ED SK GHALL 

XX 

Staff Commissioners 

ALL 1AG .1 ED I SK IGH 1BI 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

1 1 I I 1 X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

AG 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-006 PSC/CLK 008 (01110) 



.,/ 
Lase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecoro 	 ....age 1. OT 1. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission ClerK~ 

Docket No. 080562-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title: 	 Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 
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
("0" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Compl e tes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level 
B Fletcher A Maurev 

1. Deficiencies Corrected 
2. Protest Period Expires 
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
4. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ..x 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 05/10/2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Complete~ Assignments are as follows. 

----­ ,- ­(s) - .... ~ .. --_.h ff· 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 10/08/2008 
04/27/2009 05/18/2009 
04/26/2010 04/29/2010 
09/03/2010 06/30/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

l X l X 1 X I 1 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I X I I I 

Approved: ~ c-r \ Y'V\XY\.Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: f'e"di I'q
assigned the full Commission decides the case. S/11\lb 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

---

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecorc 	 t'age ~ or ~ -Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . OBOS62 - WU Date Docketed: OB/19~200B 

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
charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee , in Marion County, 
by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc . 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module 	 A4(b) 

Staff Assignments 

9PR Staff 	 S Hudson, P Daniel 
B Fletcher A Maurev 

Staff Counsel 	 l Bennett 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission Commission Panel .x-Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with ClK: 03/10/2010 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6110 

Due Dates 

~ Current CASR revision level Previous CUrrent 

SAMEI. Deficiencies Corrected 10/08/2008 
04/27/20092. Protest Period Expires 05/ 18/2009 

3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 04/29/2010 
05/03/2010 05 / 06/20104 . Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 

SAMES. Prehearing 	Statements 05/06/ 2010 

6. Transcript 	of Prehearing Due 03 / 12/ 2010 OS/ 24/2010 
02/24/20107. Discovery Actions Complete OS/ 28 / 2010 
03/19/2010B. Transcript 	of Hearing Due 06/11/2010 

9. Briefs Due 	 (If Any) 03/31/2010 06/24/2010 
SAME 07/22/201010. Staff Idation 
SAMEII. Agenda 08/03/2010 
SAME12. Final Order 08/23/2010 

06/01/2010 09/03/201013. Revised CASR Due 
14. 
15. 
16 . 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
H. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
3B. 
39. 
40. 

ADM 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H-_ . .. . _... - .....(s), h--- "'::1 .. -·--­ff · Off

COrmlissioners Commissioners 
Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

Hrg Staff 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I X I X I X I I I X I I 	 I 
Where panels are assigned the senior COrmlissioner is Panel Chairman: 

Approved:the identical panel decides the case . ~s- \ 'N'.~ 
Where one COrmlissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/10/2010 ~~~~ 
assigned 	the full Commission decides the case. 



'­
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 05/10/2010 at 10:21 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Klement 

Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court RepOlier 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

From: Office ofChainnan Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 080562-WU -- Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check charge, 
amendment to miscellaneous service cha rges, increase in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in 
Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc, 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 05113/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:30 p. 

Hearing 06/03/2010 Cancelled Ocala 1 :00 p. - 5:00 p. 
-

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam, 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

I I I IxT 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam, 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X X X 

Prehearing Commissioners 

AG lED ISK IKL 1ST ADM 

I I I T X 

Commissioners 
Officer 

AG 

Remarks: Order Granting Abatement and Continuance was issued 51711 O. 


Prehearing and Hearing dates released, 


CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-0000 I-009 PSC/CLK 008 (01110) 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/10/2010 at 10:21 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 

Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Commissioner Klement Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 

ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. Public Infonnation Officer 

From: Office of Chainnan Nancy Argenziano 

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

Prehearing Conference 05113 /2010 Tallahassee 1E-148Cancelled 1 :30 ~. - 3:30 p. 

06/03/2010Hearing Cancelled Ocala 1:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL ST 

Prehearing Commissioners 

AGIEDlsK KL I sTIADM 

I I l Ix 

Commissioners 
Officer 

ADM,AG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

I X I I I 

Remarks: Order Granting Abatement and Continuance was issued 517110. 

Prehearing and Hearing dates released. 

CCS Fom1 Number: 080562-WU-0000I-009 PSCICLK 008 (01110) 

I 
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 -Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/28/2010 at 2:40 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic RegulationCommissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa BennettCommissioner Klement 
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

AG ED SK KL ST 

X­ X X 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

I I I I I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 
I 

I 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL 1ST IADM 

I Ix 

SK ADMAG ED KL ST 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff (Change in appointment time) 

CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-004PSC/CLK 008 (0111 0) 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 04128/2010 at 2:40 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter Commissioner Skop General Counsel 

Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Commissioner Klement 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Fl'om: Office of Chainnan Nancy Argenziano 

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

-­ -

Commissioners 

ALL lAG lED JSK IKL 1ST 

1 l xl xl xl 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners 

ALL lAG IED1sK1KL1sT 

I I I I I 

Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

x 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

AG AG 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff (Change in appointment time) 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-004 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/2712010 at 4:15 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public fuformation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

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

fuformal Meeting 04130/2010 Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST 

X X X 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG I ED ISK IKL 1ST IADM 

I I I I I 

Commissioners 

AG I EDlsK1KL 1sT lADM 

I 1 1 J 1 X 

Remarks: Infonnal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-003 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/03/2010 at 5:17 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Informal Meeting 04/30/2010 05/04/2010 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-382D 3:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

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

Comm issioners 

AG I ED ISK IKL 1ST I ADM 

I I I I I 

Commissioners 


AG I ED ISKlKL 1s T 1ADM 


I I 1 1 1 X 

Remarks: Infonnal Meeting - Staff 


Change in appointment date and time - only. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS FOlm Number: 080562-WU-00002-005 



--
t'age 1. OT 1. 

Section 1 - Otfice of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 080562-WU Date Docketed: ill19/2008 Title: 	 Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 
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

.--------.--'--'-,..--=-="---.-----'---:x-:--"---.--.:.,x=----.--.:....::c-'I-.:..::....:."---,---=.-=-=----,r---, 

Official Filing Date: Expiration : 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(" 0" i n d i cat es OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Ti me Schedule 
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
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If A~) 
4. Informal Meeting (Staff) 
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
7. Notice of Hearing 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8 . Prehearing Statements 
9. Prehearing 

10. TranscriDt of Prehearina Due 
OCRs 11. Discovery Actions Complete 

12. Hearing - Ocala 
13. TranscriDt of Hearina Due 
14. Briefs Due (If Anv) 
15 . Staff lation 
16. Aaenda 
17. Final Order 
18. Revised CASR Due 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26 . 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ..x 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35 . 
Date filed with ClK: 03/10/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl on 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq 0fficer sc ) P hre eanng Off 'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous Current 

SAME 10/ 08/2008 
04/27/2009 05/ 18/2009 
01/14/2010 04/26/2010 

NONE 04/30/2010 
01/28/ 2010 05/03/2010 

SAME 05/04/2010 
SAME 05/04/2010 
SAME 05/06/ 2010 
SAME 05/13/ 2010 

03/1212010 05 / 24/2010 
02/24/ 2010 OS/28/2010 

SAME 06/03/2010 
03/19/2010 06/1112010 
0313112010 o6724/z0 10 

SAME 0712212010 
SAME 08/03/2010 
SAME 08/23/2010 

06/01/2010 09/03)2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I X I X I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK J Kl J ST 

I X I I I 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 ,~ CO~ EVEN.-'..T'-=S'-_____ 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/27/2010 at 4:15 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel COUli Repolier 
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

Informal Meeting 04/30/2010 Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG 

I 

ED 

X 

SK 

X 

KL 

X 

ST 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED SK KL ST 

I I X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ADMAGIED ISK KL ST 

I I 


Remarks: Informal Meeting - Sta ff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-003 



Lase Asslgnmen ~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age 1. OT 1. 

Section 1 - Of fice of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. OB0562-WU Date Docketed: OB/19/200B 

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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK CECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
C"O" indicates OPR) 

r-~~~~~-.--~~~~~-.~~--~~~~~~-.--~~~----,
X X I 

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

OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel [i] Current CASR revision level 
B Fletcher A Maurev 

1. Deficiencies Corrected 
2. Protest Period Expires 
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
4. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
7. Notice of Hearing 

Staff Counsel l Bennett B. Prehearina Statements 
9. Prehearing 

10. T,.."n<:r,..;nt- of P,..php",..;nn nup 
OCRs 11. Discovery Actions Complete 

12. Hearing - Ocala 
13. TI .­ int- of Hp",..;nn nllP 
l4. Rr;pf<: nllP (Tf Anv) 
15. <:;t-"ff bt-;on 
16. Anpncl" 
17. Fin'" O,..clp,.. 
lB. Rpv;<:pcl rA<:;R nup 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu 11 Commi ss i on Commission Panel ..x 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/10/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
04/27/2009 
01/14/2010 

NONE 
01/28/2010 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

03/12/2010 
02/24/2010 

SAME 
03/19/2010 
03/31/2010 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

06/0112010 

Dates 

Current 

10/08/2008 
05/18/2009 
04/26/2010 
04/30/2010 
05/03/2010 

05/04/2010 
05/04/2010 
05/06/2010 
05/13/2010 
OS/24/2010 
OS/28/2010 
06/03/2010 
06/11/2010 
06/2412010 
07122 2010 
08/03 2010 
08/23 2010 
09/03 2010 

- Hearlng Off'lcer (s ) Prehearina 0 ff'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I X I X I X I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I X I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/10/20104; c.....s ~~ assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) ~ COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/03/2010 at 2:08 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis 
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

Healing 03110120 10 06/03/2010 

Location 1Room Time 

Ocala 1:00 p. - 5 :00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

AG ED SK KL 1sT 

xl 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG lED ISKlKL 1sT 

xl xl xl I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

AG ED SK KL ADMST 

X 


Remarks: 

Argenziano will replace Klement on paneL 

Time change from lOam to 1pm on 6/3. 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-0000I-008 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/0312010 at 2:08 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

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

Hearing 03110/2010 06/03/2010 Ocala 1 :00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL ST 

I I I Ix 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X X X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED ISK IKL I ST IADM KL ST ADMAG lED ISK 

I I I Ix 
 I xl 

Remarks: 

Argenziano will replace Klement on panel. 


Time change from lOam to I pm on 6/3. 


PSCICLK 008 (0111 0) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-0000I-008 



Lase AsslgnmenL ana ~cneaullng Kecora "age ~ or ~ 

Secti on 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080S62-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title: 	 Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 
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

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
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

IT IS TENTA TIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6110Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher A MaureY 
l. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08/2008 

04/27/2009 05/18/20092. Protest Period Exoires 
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 04/29/2010 

SAME4. FAW Notice Filed - HearinQ 05/04/2010 
SAMES. Notice of Hearing 05/04/2010 

6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 05/06/201005/03/2010 
7. Prehearing Statements SAME 05/06/2010 

Staff Counsel l Bennett SAME 05/13/20108. PrehearinQ 
03/12/2010 OS/24/20109. Transcript of Prehearing Due 

10. [)ic;covPl'v -ACtionc; ComDlete Oi124/2010 OS/28/2010 
OCRs SAME 06/03/2010ll. Hearing - Ocala 

06/11/201012. Transcript of Hearing Due 03/19/2010 
13. Rr;pkllup rr{-Anv) 03/3112010 0612412010 

SAME 07/22/2010 
IS. ~a 
14. ~r1ffn ldation 

SAME 08/03/2010 
08/23/2010SAME16. Final Order 

06/0112010 09/03/201017. Revised CASR Due 
18. 
19 . 

. 20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ..K. 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . 

- -
3S. 

Date filed with ClK: 03/10/2010 36. 
37. 

Initial s OPR 38 . 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Secti on 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X I X I X I I 

lcer ( ) 	
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl J ST 

I X I I I 

Prehearing 0fficer- Heanng 0 s 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/10/2010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



- -

~ Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneoullng Kecoro 	 "age ~ or ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle ~ 

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

Referred t o: ADM APA ClK CECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
C" 0" indicates OPR) .----"'--'-'----.-'-'---'-'---r-....::.:~--,----"-'::..x::..:.:..::---r-::..x::.=....~---=.;-..--....::.:~---,-..::.::.-=---...,-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Modul e A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher A Maurev 
SAMEl. Deficiencies Corrected 10/08/2008 

04/27/20092. Protest Period Expires 05/18/2009 
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 04/29/2010 

SAME 05/04/20104. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
SAME 05/04/20105. Notice of Hearing 

04/30/20106. Informal Meeting (Staff) 05/04/2010 
05/03/20107. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 05/06/2010 

Staff Counsel l Bennett SAME 05/06/20108. Prehearing Statements 
SAME 05/13/20109. Prehearing 

03/1212010 OS/24/2010 
OCRs 

10. Tranc;crint of Prphl"arina Due 
02/24/2010 OS/28/201011. Discovery Actions Complete 

SAME 06/03/201012. Hearing - Ocala 
03/19/2010 06/11/201013. Transcriot of Hearina Dlte 
03/31/2010 06/24/201014. l3riefs Due nLAnvl 

SAME 07 22 201015. Staff ,dation 
SAME 08 201016. 	

23 
Acpnda 03 

SAME 08 201017. Final Ordpr 
06/01/2010 09 03 201018. Rpvispd CASR Due 

19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hparing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

-	 ..K. 
34. 
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 03/1012010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0ff· s 	
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK 1 Kl 1 ST 

I I I IX 

Prehearl~ Off·lcerlcer ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I I IX X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COmmlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/10/2010 \ <:.... ~\-~assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



-. 


Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/03/2010 at 5:17 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis 
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
amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meIer installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee , in 
Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1 Room Time 

Informal Meeting 04/30/2010 05/04/2010 Tallahassee 1G-382D 3:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED 

X 

SK 

X 

KL 

X 

ST 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

SK KL ADMAG ED ST 

Remarks: Infornlal Meeting - Staff 


Change in appointment date and time - only. 


PSCICLK 008 (01 /10) CCS Fonn Number: 080562-WU-00002-005 



~Case Assignment and Scheduli~~£~rd 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

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

(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 	 r-----,---.------.-o"-,.x".-:.--,--,.x.,------.---'I---,-------,----, 

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

OPR Staff R Redemann [IJ Current CASR revision 1evel 
C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher l. Deficiencies Corrected 
S Hudson 2. Protest Period Expires 

3. Testimony & Exhibits - Co~any 

4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 
S. Notice of Prehearing 
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
9. FAW Notice Filed - Heari~ 

10. Notice of Hearing 
OCRs 11. Prehearing Statements 

12. Prehearing 
13. TranscriDt of PrehearinCl Due 
14. Discoverv Actions Comolete 
IS. Hearina - Ocal<l 
16. TranscriD"l of He<lrina Due 
17. Rri efc; Due (If Anv) 
18. Staff Ition 
19. Agenda 
20. Final Order 
2l. Revised CASR Due 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel .x. 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
3S. 

Date filed with ClK: 03/1012010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) P hre earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
04/27/2009 
12/07/2009 
02/02/2010 
02/02/2010 

01/07/2010 
01/14/2010 
01/28/2010 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

03/1212010 
0212412010 

SAME 
03/1912010 
03/3112010 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

06/0112010 

Dates 

Current 

10/08/2008 
05/18/2009 
03/22/2010 
04/13/2010 
04/13/2010 
04/19/2010 
04/26/2010 
05/03/2010 
05/04/2010 
05/0412010 
05/06/2010 
05/13/2010 
05/2412010 
0512812010 
06 03 2010 
06 11 2010 
06 24 2010 
07 22 2010 
08/0312010 
0812312010 
09/0312010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I X I X I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED 1 SK I Kl I ST 

I X I I I 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/1012010 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase ASSl nmenL ana ~cneaulln t'age 1. or 1.Kecor~- ./
Sect i on 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. OBQ.562-WU Date Docketed: OB/19/200B Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 
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
Proaram Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

OPR Staff R Redemann [±] Current CASR revision 1evel 
C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher I. Deficiencies Corrected 
S Hudson 2. Protest Period Expires 

3. Testimony & Exhibits - Company 
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
7. Prehearing Statements 

Staff Counsel l Bennett B. Discovery Actions Complete 
9. Transcript of Prehearing Due 

10. TranscriDt of Hearina Due 
OCRs II. Briefs Due (If Any) 

12. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 
13. Notice of Prehearina and Hearina 
14. ina-
15. Revised CASR Due 
16. Hearina - Ocala 
17. 
18 . 
19. 
20. 
2I.--­. 
22.--­

--­ 23. 
24.- -
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel X 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 02/02/2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 3B . 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff ' ( ) hPre eanng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
04/27/2009 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

02/02/2010 
02/02/2010 

SAME 
11/12/2009 

SAME 

Dates 

Current 

10/08/2008 
05/18/2009 
12/07/2009 
01/07/2010 
0l/14/201O 
01/28/2010 
02/17/2010 
02/24/2010 
03/12/2010 
03/19/2010 
03/31/2010 
04/13/2010 
04/13/2010 
05/13/2010 
06/01/2010 
06/03/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I X I X I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I X I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No. OB0562-WU Date Docketed: OB/19/200B Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 

Company: East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. 

sheets, 
miscella
charges, 
by East 

increase in returned check charge, 
neous service charges, increase in meter 

and imposition of new tap-in fee, 
Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

amendment to 
installation 

in Marion County, 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM APA ClK ( ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) r----'-"-----r-----.----'-":.=--r-'O"::"X::.:..:.::~--=-:=X-=---r---=--,-----=-r--=-:=-=--r---, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prog~am Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff R Redemann [IJ Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher 1. Deficiencies Corrected 
S Hudson 2. Protest Period Expires 

3. Testimony & Exhibits - Company 
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinq & Hearing 

Staff Counsel l Bennett B. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
9. Prehearinq Statements 

10. Discoverv Actions ComDlete 
OCRs 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due 

12. Transcript of Hearing Due 
B. Briefs Due (If Anv) 
14. Prehearina 
15. Revised CASR Due 
16. Hearina - Ocala 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ..x. 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/13/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows : 

- Heanng lcer sOff ' ( ) P hre eanng Off 'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
04/ 27/2009 

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
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 11/1312009 I L ~ t..~ 

PSC/ClKOI5 -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 0112912010 at 2:10 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Marion County, by East M arion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 05113/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p . - 3:30 p. 

Hearing 03110/2010 06/03/2010 Ocala 10:00a. ­ 5:00p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

FOlmer Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X X X 

Staff 

Prehearing 
Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED ISK IKL I ST IADM 

I I I Ix 

Comm issioners 

AG IED ISK IKL lST lADM 

I xl 1 1 1 
Remarks: Prehearing and Hearing dates changed 

Location change from Marion County to Ocala 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-0000I-006 



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

Prehearing Conference 03103/2010 05/ 13/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:30 p. 

Hearing 03/ 10/2010 06/03/2010 Ocala 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AGIED SK KL 1ST 

X I I 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

ALL IAG1EDJSK1KL 1sT 

I I X I xl X I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG IED ISK IKL 1ST IADM 

I I I I Ix 

Commissioners 

KL ST ADMAG I ED ISK 

J xl 

Remarks: Prehearing and Hearing dates changed 

Location change from Marion County to Ocala 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-0000 1-006 



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

Docket Number: 0805 62-'vVU -- Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check charge, 
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

Informal Meeting 0111512010 Tallahassee / G-382D 2:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1sT 

I I X I xl x I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1sT 

I 1 J I 1 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AGIED ISK KL ST ADM 

I I 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: OX0562-WU-00002-002 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080562-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 

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

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK 

ADM APA 

in 10 workdays. 

elK CECR) 
x 

Gel 
x 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedule 

sse 

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

OPR Staff R Redemann [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher SAME 10/08/2008 
S Hudson 

1. Deficiencies Corrected 
04/27/2009 05/18/20092. Protest Period Expires 

SAME 12/07/20093. Testimony & Exhibits - Company 
SAME 01/07/20104. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 
SAME 01/14/20105. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
NONE 01/15/20106. Informal Meeting (Staff) 

01/28/2010 
Staff Counsel l Bennett 

SAME7. Testimon~ & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
SAME 02/02/20108. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 
SAME 02/02/20109. Notice of Prehearinq and Hearing 
SAME 0211712010 

OCRs 
10. Preheari na c · Its 

SAME 02/24/201011. Discovery Actions Complete 
SAME 03/03/201012. Prehearing 
SAME 03/10/201013. Hearina (Marion Countv) 
NONE 03/1212010 

IS. Tr"'"Cr"iDt of Hearina Dup 
14. Tr"'"Cr"iDt of Prehearina Du~ 

NONE 03/1912010 
03/3112010SAME16. Briefs Due (If Any) 
06/0112010U/I21200917. Revised CASR Du~ 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30, 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ..x. 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/1312009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

( ) lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I I X IX 

- Heanng 0ff'lcer s 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I IX I 

Preheanng Off' 

Where panels are assigned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/1312009
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ~~Q-~ 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/0812010 at 6:35 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bermett 
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

Infonnal Meeting 01115/2010 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-382D 2:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

I I xl xix I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

ADMSTAG sKIKLlEDAGIED ISK IKL I STIADM 

I I xI I I l 1 
Remar'ks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Fonn Number: 080562-WU-00002-002 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080562-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 

Company: East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc . 

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
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RAD SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Pr9g r am Module M(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

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
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
9. Prehearing Statements 

10. Discoverv Actions Comolete 
OCRs II. Prehearing 

12. Hearing (Marion County) 
13. Briefs Due (If Anv) 
14. Revised CASR Due 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission - Convnission Panel .x H . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/13/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off· ( )lcer s hPre earinq 0ff 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COl11TllSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
04/Zl/2009 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

11/12/2009 

Dates 

Current 

10/08/2008 
05/18/2009 
12/07/2009 
01/07/2010 
01/14/2010 
01/28/2010 
02/02/2010 
02/02/2010 
02/17/2010 
02/24/2010 
03/03/2010 
03/10/2010 
03/31/2010 
06/01/2010 

icer 
COl11Tlissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 

I X I I X I X 

COl11Tlissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 

I X I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one COl11Tlissioner, a Hear;ng Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/13/2009'
assigned the full COI11Tl;ss;on decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 11116/2009 at 11:11 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
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
amendment to miscellaneous service charges, inc rease in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in 
Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc . 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p. 

Hearing 0311 0/20 1 0 Marion County 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 
Staff 

ALL leT I ED lAG ISK IKL 

x l I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 

Staff 

ALL leT lED JAG ISK I KL 

I I x I Ixlx 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT I ED lAG ISK I Kd ADM 

J I I I J x 

Commissioners 

CT 	IED lAG ISK IKL IADM 

I X I I I I 
Remarks: OEP PSC-09-0742-PCO-WU issued 1111 0/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) 	 CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-0000I-005 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 1110912009 at 2:37 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Argenziano 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Commissioner Skop 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Klement 
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
amendment to mi scellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in 
Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

New DateEvent Former Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 11112/2009 Tallahassee / G-382D 2:30 p. - 4:30 p. 

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

CT IED lAG ISK I KLI ADM 

I I I I I 

Commissioners 

CT I ED lAG ISK IKL IADM 

I I I I Ix 
Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-001 



__Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

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

Referred to: ADM ClK CECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
C" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 	 r-.c...:.::c_-'---'=-';-T"-~x'--'---'--~x~--'---""-------'I---""-------'---' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A4Cb) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

OPR Staff R Redemann [IJ Current CASR revision level 
C Bul~~a-Banks 
P Dani e 1 B Fletcher I. Deficiencies Corrected 
S Hudson 2 . Protest Period Expires 

3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs II. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ..K. H . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date fi 1 ed wi th ClK: 0212712009 36. 

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
08/31/2009 

Dates 

Current 

10/08/Z008 
05/18/Z009 
10/15/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I X I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/1612009' 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 -Secti on 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

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
("0" i ndi cates OPR) 

PIF RCP SGA SSCADM ClK (ECR) GCl 
r----,---..........:....7.Xc-'--,--:X-;----,----,----,----r-----,----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module M(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff R Redemann ~ Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher l. Deficiencies Corrected 
S Hudson 2. Staff Recommendation 

3. Agenda 
4. PM Order 
5. Protest Period Expires 
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCorrmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 0212712009 36. 
37. 

Initial s OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng 0 lcer sff· ( ) P hre earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CorrmlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 10/08/2008 
03/05/2009 03/26/2009 
03/17/2009 04/07/2009 
04/06/2009 04/27/2009 
04/27/2009 05/18/2009 

04/30/2009 OS/21/2009 
05/06/2009 OS/27/2009 

Corrmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Corrmissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one Corrmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is \Date: e.&aMng
assigned the full Corrmission decides the case. 

3-Jb-~" 
PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Cor-mission Clerl 

Docket No.080562-Wli Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title: 	 Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 
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

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" 0" indicates OPR) 	 r----...,..---~-'-x.,.....:.--r--x----r----.------,I,-----r----r------, 

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

OPR Staff R Redemann [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 
C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher I. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 
S Hudson 2. Staff Recommendation SAME 

3. Agenda SAME 
4. PM Order SAME 
5. Protest Period Expires SAME 
6. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/30/2009 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs II. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x... Conrni ss i on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/02/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 lcer sff· ( ) hPre eann!!Off icer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor ConrnlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Dates 

Current 

10/08/2008 
03/05/2009 
03/17/2009 
04/06/2009 
04/27/2009 
04/30/2009 
05/06/2009 

Conrnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I 1 I I I 

Conrnissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/02/2009
assigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 .. age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commi ssion Cl erk ­

Docket No.OS0562-WU Date Docketed: OS/19/200S Title: 	 Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 
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
("()" indicates OPR) 	 r-~~-r~~~'-~x~-'~~x~-'~~-'-~~-'-~~'-~~-'---' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff R Redemann [QJ Current CASR revision level 
C B l~cza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher 1. Staff Recommendation - Susoension 
S Hudson 2. Aqenda - Suspension 

3. Order Suspendinq Tariff 
4. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Bennett S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion lCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 08/21/2008 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq 0 lcer sff· ( ) Prehearinq 0ff 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Dates 

Current 

10/02/2008 
10/14/2008 
11/03/2008 
11/07/2008 

icer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

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

Docket No . 080S62-SU Date Docketed : 08/19/2008 Title: 	 Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer 
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
Referred to: AD~1 ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 

,_----.-~--~~~~.-~--_.--~-.--~--~~~_r~~~,_--_.
X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedul e 
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

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
H. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Convnission Commission Panel H. 
Heari ng Exam; ner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37 . 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0ff'lcer ( s) lcerPrehearlng Off ' 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
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
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